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AUG 2 71982

Docket tio. 50-237
Doctet !!o. 50-249

Cou.a omveal th Edison Coo pany
AllN: Mr. Cordell R ed

Vite President
Post Of fice P,ox /67

Chicago, IL 60690 ,

o
e

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your supplemental letter dated August 16, 1982, inforring us of
the steps you have taten to correct the noncwpliance which we brought to your
attention in Inspection Report ttos. 50-73//P2-07 and 50-249/82-0/ forwarded by
our letter dated June 7,1982. We will examine these matters during a subse-
quent inspection.

Your cooperat 'on wi th us is appr eciated.

Sincerely,

R. L. Spessard, Director
Division of Project and

Resident Programs

cc:
1ouis 0. DelGeorge, Director

of iuclear Licensing
D. J. Scott, Station

Superintendent

cc w/Itr dtd 8/16/R2:
L:'B/Dociant Ccntrol Desk (RIDS)
Resident Inspector, Rlll
Karen Eorgstadt, Of fice of

Assistant Attorney General
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